From: Wierenga, Paul

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; dcraig@thoroughbreddiesel.com; Griffith, Carrie; England, 1]
Cc: Pratt, Marirose (she/her/hers); Russo, Todd; Pratt, Marirose (she/her/hers); Nowell, Valerie; Griffith, Carrie;

Groendyke, Todd; Russo, Todd; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Floyd, Tanya; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD
AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Thoroughbred Performance Products, Inc. d/b/a Thoroughbred
Diesel, Docket No. CAA-04-2024-0100(b)

Date: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 2:33:33 PM

Attachments: image003.png

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Confirming receipt.

Thank you,

Paul Wierenga

T +1202 799 4401 DLA Piper LLP (US)
F +1202 799 5401 500 Eighth Street, NW
M +1 513 607 3004 Washington, DC 20004

paul.wierenga@us.dlapiper.com

‘ DLA PIPER dlapiper.com

From: R4 _Regional Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 2:31 PM

To: Wierenga, Paul <Paul.Wierenga@us.dlapiper.com>; dcraig@thoroughbreddiesel.com; Griffith,
Carrie <griffith.carrie@epa.gov>; England, JJ <England.J]j@epa.gov>

Cc: Pratt, Marirose (she/her/hers) <Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>;
Pratt, Marirose (she/her/hers) <Pratt.Marirose @epa.gov>; Nowell, Valerie
<Nowell.Valerie@epa.gov>; Griffith, Carrie <griffith.carrie@epa.gov>; Groendyke, Todd
<Groendyke.Todd@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia
(she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;
R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Thoroughbred Performance Products, Inc. d/b/a
Thoroughbred Diesel, Docket No. CAA-04-2024-0100(b)
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l DLA PIPER




Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on April 17, 2024, in the matter of Thoroughbred Performance Products, Inc. d/b/a
Thoroughbred Diesel, Docket No. CAA-04-2024-0100(b.)

Mr. Wierenga and Mr. Dennis—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm
receipt of the above-referenced documents?

Sincerely,

QBfrannon & Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has been sent for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its
contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender and destroy
all copies of the message. To contact us directly, send to postmaster@dlapiper.com. Thank you.



